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G.F.BODLEY designed the nave pulpit which was made by Ratty and Kent of Cambridge. The
carvings depict Mary and Jesus in the centre panel, St Augustine to their left and St Paulinus to their
right. On the far left there are carvings of King Edwin of York and his Queen, Ethelburga. The rose of
York is prominent in the decorative work, especially in the tester board. The pulpit was dedicated in 1898
in memory of The Revd John Gordon and Frances Octavia his wife.

The War Memorial on the east wall of the south transept was also designed by Bodley, though added to
after the Second World War. On either side of the memorial are the figures of St Martin (patron Saint
of soldiers) and St Nicholas (patron saint of sailors). In 2011, work by local researchers enabled two
small panels to be added, carrying names omitted from the original boards.



